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PMComanchePekNPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 3:51 PM
To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Letter Corrections from Luminant
Attachments: TXNB-09070 Letter corrections.pdf

 
 
From: John.Conly@luminant.com [mailto:John.Conly@luminant.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 4:46 PM 
To: rjb@nei.org; david.beshear@txu.com; Biggins, James; rbird1@luminant.com; mike.blevins@luminant.com; 
Dennis.Buschbaum@luminant.com; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; JCaldwell@luminant.com; 
Ronald.Carver@luminant.com; cp34update@certrec.com; Ciocco, Jeff; Timothy.Clouser@luminant.com; Collins, Elmo; 
John.Conly@luminant.com; Carolyn.Cosentino@luminant.com; brock.degeyter@energyfutureholdings.com; 
nancy.douglas@txu.com; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; Rafael.Flores@luminant.com; sfrantz@morganlewis.com; Goldin, 
Laura; Hamzehee, Hossein; kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com; mutsumi_ishida@mnes-us.com; Johnson, Michael; Kallan, 
Paul; masahiko_kaneda@mnes-us.com; kak@nei.org; Allan.Koenig@luminant.com; Kramer, John; 
mlucas3@luminant.com; Fred.Madden@luminant.com; Matthews, David; tmatthews@morganlewis.com; Monarque, 
Stephen; Ashley.Monts@luminant.com; Bill.Moore@luminant.com; masanori_onozuka@mnes-us.com; ck_paulson@mnes-
us.com; Plisco, Loren; Robert.Reible@luminant.com; jeff.simmons@energyfutureholdings.com; Singal, Balwant; 
nan_sirirat@mnes-us.com; Takacs, Michael; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; Tindell, Brian; Bruce.Turner@luminant.com; 
Vrahoretis, Susan; Ward, William; Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; Willingham, Michael; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; 
diane_yeager@mnes-us.com 
Cc: James.Hill2@luminant.com 
Subject: Letter Corrections 
 
Luminant has submitted the attached letter to correct electronic attachment issues with letters TXNB-09055 (October 19, 
2009) and TXNB-09056 (October 21, 2009).  If there are any questions regarding the submittal, please contact me or 
contact Don Woodlan (254-897-6887, Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com). 
  
  
  
Thanks, 
  
John Conly 
COLA Project Manager NuBuild 
Luminant Power 
(254) 897-5256 
  

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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Attachments 1.   Revised Response to Request for Additional Information No. 3398 (CP RAI #49)    
 Question 11.02-9 

  2.   Electronic Attachments (on CD) 

cc: Stephen Monarque w/all Attachments (on CD) 

Electronic Distribution w/Attachment 1 

mike.blevins@luminant.com masahiko_kaneda@mnes-us.com  
Rafael.Flores@luminant.com masanori_onozuka@mnes-us.com  
mlucas3@luminant.com ck_paulson@mnes-us.com 
jeff.simmons@energyfutureholdings.com  joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com  
Bill.Moore@luminant.com russell_bywater@mnes-us.com  
Brock.Degeyter@energyfutureholdings.com diane_yeager@mnes-us.com  
rbird1@luminant.com kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com 
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com mutsumi_ishida@mnes-us.com  
Allan.Koenig@luminant.com nan_sirirat@mnes-us.com 
Timothy.Clouser@luminant.com rjb@nei.org 
Ronald.Carver@luminant.com kak@nei.org 
David.Volkening@luminant.com michael.takacs@nrc.gov 
Bruce.Turner@luminant.com cp34update@certrec.com 
Eric.Evans@luminant.com michael.johnson@nrc.gov  
Robert.Reible@luminant.com David.Matthews@nrc.gov 
donald.woodlan@luminant.com Balwant.Singal@nrc.gov 
John.Conly@luminant.com Hossein.Hamzehee@nrc.gov 
JCaldwell@luminant.com Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov 
David.Beshear@txu.com   jeff.ciocco@nrc.gov 
Ashley.Monts@luminant.com michael.willingham@nrc.gov  
Fred.Madden@luminant.com john.kramer@nrc.gov  
Dennis.Buschbaum@luminant.com Brian.Tindell@nrc.gov  
Carolyn.Cosentino@luminant.com Elmo.Collins@nrc.gov 
 Loren.Plisco@nrc.com 
 Laura.Goldin@nrc.gov 
 James.Biggins@nrc.gov 
 Susan.Vrahoretis@nrc.gov 
 sfrantz@morganlewis.com 
Luminant Records Management –  
     Portfolio of .pdf files 

tmatthews@morganlewis.com 
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Revised Response to Request for Additional Information No. 3398 (CP RAI #49) 
Question 11.02-9 
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REVISED RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                          
(REV. 1) 

Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4 

Luminant Generation Company LLC 

Docket Nos. 52-034 and 52-035

RAI NO.: 3398 (CP RAI # 49)

SRP SECTION: 11.02 – Liquid Waste Management System 

QUESTIONS for Health Physics Branch (CHPB)

DATE OF RAI ISSUE: 9/7/2009

QUESTION NO.: 11.02-9

Table 11.2-14R of the COLA, Part 2, FSAR (Rev 0) presents site-specific LADTAP II code input 
parameter values for the site-specific application to calculate doses from liquid effluents for compliance 
with 10 CFR 50 Appendix I and 40 CFR 190.  The NRC staff's review of Section 11.2 indicates 
additional information is needed for the site-specific parameter values and their basis to support 
Luminant's conclusions.  Because LADTAP II applies effluent release concentrations calculated from a 
modified version of the PWR-GALE code (DCD RAI 402-3028), the NRC staff is unable to 
independently confirm Luminant's dose calculations for a reasonable assurance of safety conclusion.  
Please address the following items. 

1.   Submit the LADTAP II code input/output files for the site-specific application. 

2.   Submit the calculation and supporting technical basis documents including references for selecting 
the site- specific parameter values used in the LADTAP II code calculations.  

3.   Table 11.2-14R identifies “Cow” as the animal considered in the irrigated foods - milk pathway dose 
for liquid effluent releases, whereas, Table 11.3-8R identifies both “Cow” and Goat” as animals 
considered in the milk pathway dose calculations for gaseous effluent releases.  Please address 
this inconsistency. 

Revise the COLA to include this information and provide a markup in your response. 

ANSWER:

1. The LADTAP II input and output files were submitted in Luminant letter TXNB-09045 dated 
September 14, 2009. 

2. The calculation and supporting technical basis document is attached. 
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3. Table 11.2-14R has been revised to show both goats and cows. 

Impact on R-COLA

See attached marked-up FSAR Draft Revision 1 page 11.2-20. 

Impact on S-COLA

None. 

Impact on DCD

None. 

Attachment

TXUT-001-ER-5.4-CALC-010, Rev. 1 



Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant, Units 3 & 4
COL Application

Part 2, FSAR

Draft Revision 111.2-1

11.2 LIQUID WASTE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

This section of the referenced DCD is incorporated by reference with the following 
departures and/or supplements.

11.2.1.5 Site-Specific Cost-Benefit Analysis

Replace the third paragraph in DCD Subsection 11.2.1.5 with the following.

A site-specific cost benefit analysis using the guidance of regulatory guide (RG) 
1.110 was performed based on the site-specific calculated radiation doses as a 
result of radioactive liquid effluents during normal operations, including anticipated 
operational occurrences (AOOs). The result of the dose analysis indicated a 
public exposure of less than 1 person-rem per year resulting from the discharge of 
radioactive effluents, effecting a dose cost of less than $1000 per year, in 1975 
dollars. Based on a population dose results of 2.14 person-rem per year (Total 
Body), 2.04 person-rem per year (Thyroid) and the equipment and operating costs 
as presented in RG 1.110, the cost benefit analysis demonstrates that addition of 
processing equipment of reasonable treatment technology is not favorable or cost 
beneficial, and that the design provided herein complies with Title 10, Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 50, Appendix I.

11.2.1.6 Mobile or Temporary Equipment

Add the following text at the end of the paragraph in DCD Subsection 11.2.1.6.

Process piping connections are designed to have connectors different from the 
utility connectors to prevent cross-connection and contamination. The use of 
mobile or temporary equipment will require Luminant to address applicable 
regulatory requirements and guidance such as 10 CFR 50.34a, 10 CFR 20.1406 
and RG 1.143. As such the purchase or lease contracts for any temporary and 
mobile equipment will specify the applicable criteria.

The space allocated for the temporary and mobile equipment is located in the 
Auxiliary Building to minimize the impact to the environment in the event of an 
accident or spillage of radioactive materials.  Shield walls are provided on three 
sides with one side open for access during installation, operation, inspection, and 
maintenance.  The shield walls also serve to minimize spread of contamination to 
the entire area.  A shield door is provided with truck bay access door from the 
common walkway inside the A/B.  At the door opening a curb with sloped sided is 

CP COL 11.2(5)

CP COL 11.2(1)

CTS-00839
RCOL2_11.0
2-1

RCOL2_11.0
2-6



U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
CP-200901580
TXNB-09070 
11/5/2009 

Attachment 2 

Electronic Attachments (on CD) 

TXUT-001-ER-5.4-CALC-010, Rev. 1 for TXNB-09055 dated October 19, 2009 

Environmental Report Update Tracking Report Rev. 5 for TXNB-09056 dated October 21, 2009 
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